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December 11, 2000

By Federal Express and Electronic Submission
Mr. Errol Chang

Ms. Jaunice Green

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Qakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re:  Schlumberger Resource Management Services, Inc.
Response to Request for Further Information
FCCID: FOC-CMM1100
Reference Nos.: 16588 and 16818,

Form 731 Application Confirmation No. 98796

Dear Mr. Chang and Ms. Green:

Schlumberger Resource Management Services, Inc. ("Schiumberger™) by its attorneys,
hereby requests that the above-referenced application be dismissed.

Specifically, on September 20, 2000 Schiumberger filed an FCC Form 731 to request
transfer of the FCC Identifier for device HON-CMM1100. Schlumberger has since determined
that the filing of this application 1s not necessary. Accordingly, we respectfully request that the
subject Form 731 application be dismissed. If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Zachary Zehner at (202) 383-3424.

Sincerely,

WILKINSON BARKER KNAUER, LLP
5 A Gbe,

y:  Jeffrey S. Cohen

Zachary A. Zehner
Enclosures

WASHINGTON . FRANEKFURT . CARACAS



Constantine, Jason

From: oetech@fccsunQ7w.fec.gov

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2000 12:30 PM

To: jcohen@wbklaw.com

Subject: Change of Identification

To: Jeffrey Cohen, Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP
From: Jaunice Green

jygreen@fce.gov
FCC Application Processing Branch

Re: FCC ID FOCCMM11Q0

Applicant: Schlumberger Resource
Management Services Inc.

Correspondence Reference Number: 16588

731 Confirmation Number: ER58796

Pursuant to Section 2.933(a), You must submit eight (8) 731 application
forms with the FCC ID which would be considerate a change in
identification of the equipment. You must also submit eight (8) exterior
photos. All of the applications must also contain the FCC ID's displayed
on the identification labels.

Pursuant to Section 2.929(d). You must also indicate the changes in
name, address, ownership or controcl of the grantee.

Listed are the eight (8) confirmation numbers of the applicaticns that
are a part of this group.

1) 8800 2) 98803, 3) 98805, 4) 98807, 5) 98809 AND &) 98828, 7) 98839
AND 8) 98832

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal pursuant te¢ Section 2.917 (c¢) and
forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to section 1.1108.

DO NOT reply to this e-mail by using the Reply button. In order for
your response to be processed expeditiocusly, you must upload your
responge via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, Electronic Filing, OET
Equipment Authorization Electronic Filing. If the response is submitted
through Add Attachments, a message which informs the processing staff
that a new exhibit has been submitted must also be submitted via Submit
Correspondence. Also, please note that partial responses increase
processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to the e-mail address listed kelow the name of the sender.



\OTICT, JETITCY

From: cetech@fcecsun07w.fce.gov

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2000 4:30 PM

To: jcohen@wbklaw.com

Subject: Information requested

To: Jeffrey Cohen, Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP
From: Errcl Chang

echang@fcc.gov
FCC Application Processing Branch

Re: FCC ID FOCCMM1100

Applicant: Schlumberger Resource
Management Services Inc.

Correspondence Reference Number: 16818

731 Confirmaticon Number: EAS8796

Please provide a photograph showing the general appearance of the
equipment and show that the device comply with section 15.247(b) (4) .

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917 (c) and
forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to section 1.1108.

DO NOT reply to this e-mail by using the Reply button. In order for
your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your
response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, Electronic Filing, OCET
Equipment Authorization Electreonic Filing. If the regponse is submitted
through Add Attachments, in order to expedite processing, a message
which informs the processing staff that a new exhibit has been submitted
must also be submitted via Submit Correspondence. Also, Please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not bhe
submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



